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ama security officer with Allied Universal in San Francisco. Allied Universal has a contract . |
th United Service Workers-West: SEIU (which is the local affiliate of SEIU International). The
ntract requires that | join or financially support the affiliated SEIU unions as a condition of

mployment.

have sincere religious beliefs which conflict WIth'joining or financially supporting the SEIU

1On August 12, 2020, | sent a certified letter to the President of United Service Workers-West:
SEIU informing the unions of my religious beliefs and asked for an accommodation. The
iunions have continued to ignore my request for religious accommodation while Allied
Universal on July 20, 2022 demanded that | sign a payroll deduction, join the unions, and pay
lunion dues. | refused on September 1, 2022, but on September 15, 2022 my employer
‘{deducted union fees from my paycheck without my consent to send to the unions.

By these acts the unions have violated my rights under Title VIl of the Civil Rights Act of 1964,
as amended, and parallel state laws.

d V'slso want this charge filed with the EEQC.™ ™" ' THOTARY - {When ascessary to mosos $¢.m ond Lecal ﬁvaquima;c.nn)
| will advise she ogencies if | chonge my oddress or talephone ) . . —— ;
- number ond | will cooparate fully with them in the processing i sweat or aHirm that have read the obove chorgé ond that it

of my charge in oceardance with theirprocedunss, “1is true 1o the best of my knewledge, information ond belisf.

declore under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is trus SIGNATURE OF COMPLAINANT
und cofrect.
M 39 %4/\ ;IS5UBSCRIBED AND SWORN 7O BEFORE ME THIS DATE
(}Z {Doy, month, and year)
L A
Dare 12'[1L Chorging Porfy {Signature} ;

FEOC "f?: M, 5 PREVIOUS EDITIONS OF THI5 FORM ARE OBSOLETE ANO MUST NOT 8E USED



STATEMENT ON RELIGIOUS ACCOMMODATION

Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000¢ et seq.) requires employers
and unions to accommodate the religious beliefs of employees who object to joining or financially
supporting a labor union.

Every circuit court that has considered the question has held that unions and employers
may not compel a person to fund a union that conflicts with his religious beliefs. Ninth Circuit:
IAM v. Boeing, 833 F.2d 165 (9th Cir.1987); Tooley v. Martin-Marietta, 648 F.2d 1239 (9th Cir.
1981); Anderson v. General Dynamics, 589 F.2d 397 (9th Cir. 1978); Burns v. S. Pac. Transp. Co.,
589 F.2d 403 (9th Cir. 1978). Seventh Circuit: Nottelson v. Smith Steel Workers, 643 F.2d 445 (7th
Cir. 1981). Sixth Circuit: EEOC v. Univ. of Detroit, 904 F.2d 331 (6th Cir. 1990); McDaniel v.
Essex, 571 F.2d 338 (6th Cir. 1978); 696 F.2d 34 (1982). Fifth Circuit: Cooper v.. General
Dynamics, 533 F.2d 163 (5th Cir.1976) (exemption from payment). Third Clrcult See Jacobo
Marti & Sons . NLRB 676 F.2d 975 (3rd C1r 1982). -

' No U. S Court of Appeals has ruled to the contrary

Title VII broadly protects the rights of employees of faith. Under Title VII, it is unnecessary
that the employee’s belief be taught by any church or supported by any official church doctrine.
Boeing, 833 F.2d at 169-70; Young v. Sw. Sav. and Loan, 509 F.2d 140 (5th Cir. 1975) (protection
for an atheist). It is also unnecessary that the religious belief be logical, consistent, acceptable, or
even comprehensible to be entitled to protection. See, e.g., Thomas v. Review Bd., 450 U.S. 707,
715-716 (1981); United States v. Ballard, 322 U.S. 78, 86—87 (1944).

Employees of faith have these religious accommodation rights under Title VII regardless
of state or federal labor laws that may appear to be inconsistent. Boeing, 833 F.2d at 168. In Wilson
v. NLRB, 920 F.2d 1282 (6th Cir. 1990), the court held that a provision of the federal labor relations
laws, which limited religious accommodation to only those who were members of churches with
specific teachings on labor unions, was unconstitutional. Thus, any union or employer that insists
that an employee of faith be a member of a specific church as a condition of religious
accommodation has violated that employee’s constitutional and Title VII rights.

In summary, employers and unions have an obligation under Title VII to accommodate
employees who cannot, because of their personal religious beliefs, join or financially support a
labor union.
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1. T am a security officer with Allied Universal in San Francisco. Allied Universal has a contract with United
Service Workers-West. This contract requires that I join or financially support the affiliated SEIU unions as a ||
condition of employment. »
2. T have sincere religious beliefs that conflict with joining or financially supporting the SEIU unions. When I
was hired in 2020, and again in a letter dated August 31, 2022, [ informed my emp]oyer of my religious beliefs.
In my August 2022 letter, I sent a copy of my fi f‘ st letter from August 2020 to the union president explaunng
how my religious beliefs conflict with union support.

3. On September 15, 2022, my employer stated that union membership was compulsory and deducted union fees
from my paycheck without my consent,

4. By these and other acts my employer has vxolated iy rights under Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964
as aniénded, and parallel state laws.

i want this charge fited with both the EEOC and the State or local Agency, if any. | wm
Lidvise the agendies if | change my address or phone number and 1 will cooperate fully
sith them in the processing of my charge in accordance with their procedures,
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STATEMENT ON RELIGIOUS ACCOMMODATION

Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000e et seq.) requires employers
and unions to accommodate the religious beliefs of employees who object to joining or financially
supporting a labor union.

Every circuit court that has considered the question has held that unions and employers
may not compel a person to fund a union that conflicts with his religious beliefs. Ninth Circuit:
IAM v. Boeing, 833 F.2d 165 (9th Cir.1987); Tooley v. Martin-Marietta, 648 F.2d 1239 (9th Cir.
1981); Anderson v. General Dynamics, 589 F.2d 397 (9th Cir. 1978); Burns v. S. Pac. Transp. Co.,
589 F.2d 403 (9th Cir. 1978). Seventh Circuit: Nottelson v. Smith Steel Workers, 643 F.2d 445 (7th
Cir. 1981). Sixth Circuit: EEOC v. Univ. of Detroit, 904 F.2d 331 (6th Cir. 1990); McDaniel v.
Essex, 571 F.2d 338 (6th Cir. 1978); 696 F.2d 34 (1982). Fifth Circuit: Cooper v. General
Dynamics, 533 F.2d 163 (5th Cir-1976) (exemption from payment). Third C1rcu1t See Jacobo
Marti & .S’ons v. NLRB, 676 F.2d 975 (3rd Cir. 1982) .

 NoU.S. Court of Appeals has ruled to the contrary. .

Title VII broadly protects the rights of employees of faith. Under Title VII, it is unnecessary
that the employee’s belief be taught by any church or supported by any official church doctrine.
Boeing, 833 F.2d at 169-70; Young v. Sw. Sav. and Loan, 509 F.2d 140 (5th Cir. 1975) (protection
for an atheist). It is also unnecessary that the religious belief be logical, consistent, acceptable, or
even comprehensible to be entitled to protection. See, e.g., Thomas v. Review Bd., 450 U.S. 707,
715-716 (1981); United States v. Ballard, 322 U.S. 78, 8687 (1944).

Employees of faith have these religious accommodation rights under Title VII regardless
of state or federal labor laws that may appear to be inconsistent. Boeing, 833 F.2d at 168. In Wilson
v. NLRB, 920 F.2d 1282 (6th Cir. 1990), the court held that a provision of the federal labor relations
laws, which limited religious accommodation to only those who were members of churches with
specific teachings on labor unions, was unconstitutional. Thus, any union or employer that insists
that an employee of faith be a member of a specific church as a condition of religious
accommodation has violated that employee’s constitutional and Title VII rights.

In summary, employers and unions have an obligation under Title VII to accommodate
employees who cannot, because of their personal religious beliefs, join or financially support a
labor union.
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a, Name T, Union Representative o r‘ontact
United Service Workers-West: SETU i David Huerta, Pres.
T¢. Address (St*eel c:{y, sra(e and ZIP code} » TS, Tel. No. i e, Cell No.
1650 Harbor Bay Pmkway, Suite 200, Alameda, CA 94502 :(b ] 0) 437 8 l OQ Bl .
f. Fax. No.
Q. é-rr\éi.l
h. The above-named labor organization has engaged in and is engagmg in unfair labor practices within the meaning of section S\b) and (list subsections)

8(b)( 1)(A) and 8(b)(2) : of the National Labor Relations Act, and-these unfair labor
practices are practices affecting commerce within the meaning of the Act, or these unfair labor practvces are practices affectmg commerce within the
meamng of the Act and the Posta! Recrganlzatlon Act. :

2. Basis of the Charge (set fon‘h a clear and concise sfatement of the facis consm‘u“mg the a!!eged unfair labor practtces)

:,EE ATTACHMENT

" 4a. Tel. No. b.CellNo. - = ¢. Fax No.

i Name th e
JAllied Universal S:.cunty Services (41'5) §26- 6401

: 4 emait )

115, Location of plant involved (street, cify, state and ZIP cods) T 6. Emplsyer representative to Gontact”
 Corporate Headquarters: 400 Montgomery St., 7th Floor, San Francisco, CA 94104 HR Department

# Work Location: 1 Sutter Street, San Frdnusco, CA, 94104

17, Type of estat;l;shment (factory, mine, wholesaler, etc. ) 18, Identify principal product ar service _ 19, Number of workers employed
] Secunry services ) 4 Security guards many hundreds

Thomas Ross

11 dd(ess of party i iling charge (streef cn‘y, state and ZiP co&é} ” 1 b. Cell No. c.FaxNo. )
d the above charge and that the statements (703} 32;1‘85 10
f’la ‘t’r eto ‘the best of my knowledge and belief. Ceil'No'
Blame Hutclnson Atwmey ’
;’sigﬁnat&fe of rep,'esve'n‘rative or pe;;scn makiﬁg chargs} ‘ {Print/ty, pe name and title vr office, if any) B Fax No.

‘(703) 3’?1 9319

¢/o National Right to Work Legal Defense Foundation - e-mall
address 8001 Braddock Road, Suite 600, Springfield, VA 22160 pate Nov 10,2022 blh@nrtw.org

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS CHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE AND IMPRISONMENT (U.S. CODE, TI'I:LE 18, SECTION 1001)
PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

Solicitation of the information on this form is authorized by the Nalional Labor Relati ons Act.(NLRA), 20 U.S.C. § 151 ef seq:The principal use of the mformahon is lo
assist the National Labor Relations Board (NLRB) in processing unfair labor practice and related proceedings or litigation. The routine uses for the information are fully
set forth in the Federal Register, 71 Fed. Reg. 74842-43 {Dec. 13, 2006). The NLRB will further expiain these. uses upon request. Disclosure of this information to the
NLRB is voluntary; however, failure to supply the information may cause the NLRB to decline toinvoke its processes.



Charge Against Union-Attachment

. Charging Party Thomas Ross is employed by Allied Universal (“Allied”) within a

bargaining unit exclusively represented by United Service Workers-West, SEIU

(“the union™).

. Allied and the union have negotiated and are enforcing a contract that requires Mr.

Ross to join the union as a member or financially support the union as a COHdlthn

of continued employment.

. When Mr. Ross was hired in 2020 he informed both Allied and the union that he

has sincere religious beliefs that conflict with joining and supporting the union.

. Mr. Ross did not receive a response from either Allied or the union to his request

for a religious accommodation, nor did they ever seck to enforce their compulsory

unionism contract against him—until now.

. On or about August 30, 2022, Allied presented Mr. Ross with, and demanded that

he sign, “membership authorization” and “dues deduction/checkoff authorization” '

forms, or be terminated. Mr. Ross believes Allied was acting at the behest of the
union as it attempted to enforce the compulsory unionism requirement of the
contract.

. On or about August 31, 2022, Mr. Ross sent Allied a letter reiterating his religious

conflict with union membership and support. On the same day, Mr. Ross also

returned to Allied the mandated “membership authorization” and “dues
deduction/checkoff authorization” forms. He did not complete the forms but noted
on them his religious objection to union support, writing that he did “not want to
join the union” and that he did “not authorize the union to take any . . . earnings.”

. On September 15, 2022, Allied, again acting at the behest of the union, told Mr.

Ross that union membership and the deduction of union dues from his salary were

compulsory to keep his job. Allied also deducted union dues from Mr. Ross’s

paycheck without his consent, and in spite of the fact that he never signed any
authorization for the deduction of dues. Mr. Ross believes Allied turned his
unlawfully deducted funds over to the union, which to date has kept them. On the
same day, Allied also threatened to terminate Mr. Ross and find a replacement
because he was choosing not to join the union as a member.

. The requirement that employees join the union as members and complete a union
membership application and a dues deduction authorization form is unlawful.
These and related acts and omissions restrain and coerce Mr. Ross and all
similarly situated employees in the bargaining unit in the exercise of their rights
under the duty of fair representation and NLRA Sections 7, 8(b)(1)(A), and

~ 8(b)(2). The threat to terminate Mr. Ross based on agreements between the union
and Allied and the City of San Francisco also violates Section 8(b)(2). Unit-wide
notice posting remedies are required, among other remedies.
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-a. Name of Employer i T " b. Tel:No.

| Allied Universal Security Services : 52(415)-926—6401
‘ :’c. Cell No, »
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, 7th Floor, San Francisco, HR Department . g: e-mail T
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100 .
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Security services uards .

1 The above-named empioyer has engaged in and’is engagmg in unfair labor practlces thhm the meaning of section S(a) subsecnons (1) and )

{list subsections) sections 7.and 8(a)(1), (2), aud (3) - . - I of the National Labor Relations Act, and these unfair labor
practices are practices affecting commerce within the meaning of the Act, or these unfair tabor practices are practices aﬁecnng commerce within the
meanmg of the Act and the Postal Reorganization Act.
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o DECLARATION ’ : s Fei No
1. ihé above charge and that the statements (703) 321-8510

| led f. .
Xrue {o e bmt of my knowledge and belie ) Ofﬁce, Tany, Coll No,
Blaine Huichison, Atftorney :

" (signature of representative or person makmg chafgr, C T (Printftypa name and fitle or office, if any)  Fax No,
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PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

Solicitation of the information on this form is authorized by the National Labor Relations Act (NLRA), 29 U.S.C. § 151 &f seq. The prlf‘;clpal use of the inform dhon is to
assist the National Labor Relations Board (NLRB) in processing unfair labor practice and related proceedings or litigation,. The routine uses for the information are fully
sel forth in the Federal Register, 71 Fed. Reg. 7494243 {Dec. 13, 2006). The NLRB will further explain these uses upon request. Disclosure of this information to the
NLRRB is vo!uniary, however, failure to supply the information may cause the NLRB to dcdmc to invoke its processes. .




Charge Against Employer-Attachment

. Charging Party Thomas Ross is employed by Allied Universal (“Allied”) within a
bargaining unit exclusively represented by United Service Workers-West, SEIU
(“the union™).

. Allied and the union have negotiated and are enforcing a contract that requires Mr.
Ross to join the union as a member or financially support the union as a condition
of continued employment.

. When Mr. Ross was hired in 2020 he informed both Allied and the union that he
has sincere religious beliefs that conflict with joining and supporting the union.

. Mr. Ross did not receive a response from either Allied or the union to his request
for a religious accommodation, nor did they ever seek to enforce thelr compulsory
unionism contract against him—until now.

. On or about August 30, 2022, Allied presented Mr. Ross W1th and demanded that
he sign, “membership authonzatlon and “dues deductlon/checkoff authonzanon
forms, or be terminated.

. Onor about August 31, 2022, Mr. Ross sent Alhed a letter relteratmg his rehgmus
conflict with union membersh.1p and support. On the same day, Mr. Ross also
returned to Allied the mandated “membership authorization” and “dues
deduction/checkoff authorization” forms. He did not complete the forms, but noted
on them his religious objection to union support, writing that he did “not want to
join the union” and that he did “not authorize the union to take any . . . earnings.”
. On September 15, 2022, Allied told Mr. Ross that union membership and the
deduction of union dues from his salary were compulsory to keep his job. Allied
also deducted union dues from Mr. Ross’s paycheck without his consent, and in
spite of the fact that he never signed any authorization for the deduction of dues.
On the same day, Allied also threatened to terminate Mr. Ross and find a
replacement because he was choosing not to join the union as a member.

. The requirement that employees join the union as members, and complete a union
membership application and a dues deduction authorization form, is unlawful.
These and related acts and omissions restrain and coerce Mr. Ross and all
similarly situated employees in the bargaining unit in the exercise of their rights
under NLRA Sections 7 and 8(a)(1), (2), and (3). Unit-wide notice posting
remedies are required, among other remedies.



